Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Zack Thomas <zthomas@mewbourne.com>

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 7:48 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; dwhitloc@blm.gov

Subject: RE: Initial C141 wyatt draw 24 25 NF Fed Com #1H
Attachments: C141- Wyatt Draw 24 25 NF Fed Com #1H (6-13-11) Final.pdf

Attached is the final C141 for the Wyatt Draw 24 25 NF realease.

Zack Thomas
Mewbourne Oil Company

PO Box 5270
Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252
(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 4:36 PM

To: Zack Thomas; dwhitloc@bim.gov

Subject: RE: Initial C141 wyatt draw 24 25 NF Fed Com #1H

| am OK with it.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 8:45 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; dwhitloc@blm.qov

Subject: Initial C141 wyatt draw 24 25 NF Fed Com #1H

Mike,
All cleanup action is complete. Let me know if | can go ahead and send the Final C141.
Thanks,
-
A

e
Zack Thomas



Mewbourne Oil Company

PO Box 5270
Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252
(575) 602-2188

Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com



